
Amendment No. 1 
 

For UNDP RFQ‐079‐17  
 

For the Provision of Fishing Nets for Lattakia and Tratous Governorate 
  

Please find below replies for requested clarifications: 
 
1- There are some points which are not clear in item Lot 1 – item 1:  

o For the first layer, you are requesting a length of 180 meter and width of 3 meters including 75 openings. 
Nothing is mentioned for the second layer. 
What is the length and width and number of opening required for the second layer, please clarify. 

           Answer: for the second layer the outer its specification as following:   
 

‐ Nylon lines 
‐ Thread thickness 28  
‐ Weight of the net 400 g 
‐ Opening diameter 24 cm (8 -9 opening). 
‐ The width between 180 – 200 cm not more  

   
o The second layer which is requested to be used as face or lining to first layer, should be of 1,500 units or 

3,000 units? Please clarify. 
             Answer: The requested is 1500 
 
2- In accordance with DAP delivery terms, please confirm that clearance, tax and customs duties exemptions, 

detention and storage fees at border, and escorting of trucks will be at the charge and responsibility of the 
UNDP Syria. 
Answer: The clearance, tax and customs duties exemptions, detention and storage fees at border will be at the 
charge and responsibility of the UNDP Syria. While the escorting of trucks will be at supplier responsibility. 

 
3- Please confirm whereas the inland transportation from Lebanon should be made via Masnaa-Jdeideh border or 

via Arida border? That will depend on your exemption formality. 
This depends on the supplier offer  
 

 
4- Please confirm if the liquidated damages delay can be extended from 7 to 14 days before termination of the 

contract, otherwise we cannot guarantee to deliver the huge quantities requested to Syria. 
Answer: No , we can’t extend the delay 
 

5- Lot 1 – item 1:  
o Double-layered fishing nets are made of an internal first layer with a smaller diameter than those of the 

second outer layer. 
For the first layer, which has the smaller diameter, you have mentioned in Arabic  ثوبwhich is the 
inner layer, and not the outer layer. Please confirm that this is what is required. 

                     Answer: The inner layer that have the smaller diameter is according to the announced specification. 
  
o Please confirm that both layers should be delivered unassembled since the ropes and floaters are 

requested in separate items and that each item is coming from a different country of origin. 
                     Answer: Yes confirm that both layers should be delivered unassembled 
 



  
6- Lot 2 – item 2:  

o The item name is Fishing Rods whereas the description in the specifications and in Arabic refer to a set 
of Fishing Hooks. Please confirm that you need fishing hooks and not fishing rods. 

Answer: Yes, we mean Fishing Hooks. 
  

7- Do you want double layer or triple layer fish nets? 
Answer: double layer 
 

8- What is the depth of the second layer? 3 meters like first layer? 
Answer: The depth of the second layer? 180 to 200 centimeters 
 

9- What is the length of the second layer? 180 meters like first layer? 
Answer: the second layer is cover one and  came through the mentioned specs which are : 
‐ Wight 400 g  
‐ The depth of the second layer? 180 to 200 centimeters 

 
10- For item 2 of lot 2, the pack of hooks comes with 10 units, Do you need single or triple hooks? Single. 
11- As per standard practice, the sizes of the hooks will follow the sizes of the nylon thread. OK? Yes, the sizes of 

the hooks will follow the sizes of the nylon thread 
 

 
 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 


